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Type

 Question

Message

TP did not repair the vehicle and did not respond on claim since March 2020, we will proceed to close file

and submit survey report.

Reply

RE: Re:RE: Pls update status of TP's claim. Ty.
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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Sharon Sng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); admin@sngahtee.com

Subject: RE: SJJ1455T - Check Status - LKK REF CC4/ASM19004353/Ehb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGY 128B AND SJJ 1455T ON 29/01/2019 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

We were informed that till date, there was no repair carried out to your client’s vehicle. 

 

Kindly confirm if your client is still pursuing the claim, otherwise, we will proceed to close off the matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 9:36 AM 

To: Sharon Sng 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: SJJ1455T - Check Status 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

Kindly check the above vehicle repair already. 
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Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


